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U.S. Department Small Airplane Directorate

of Transportaflon i Atlanta Aircraft Certification Office
Federa] sz_ltlon . One Crown Center, Suite 450
Administration - 1895 Phoenix Boulevard

Atlanta, GA 30349

OcT 6 1999

Mr. David L. Miller
Director of Engineering
Survival Products, Inc.
5614 S.W. 25th Street
Hollywood, FL 33023

Dear Mr. Miller;

This is in response to your August 23, 1999, application letter for Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) authorization to identify six man Life Raft Part Number
RAF1206-( ) and ten man Life Raft Part Number RAF12 10-( ), in accordance with
14 CFR, part 21, subpart O, and Technical Standard Order (TSO) C70a.

We find your Statement of Conformance to 14 CFR, part 21, subpart O, and TSO
C70a, dated August 23, 1999, and your current Quality Assurance Manual, Report 100,
Revision 1, dated July 9, 1998, acceptabie.

The following data as submitted by Survival Products will be retained on file for this
authorization:

a. Survival Products Inc. Drawings and Drawing List submitted with your
August 23, 1999, application letter.

b. Survival Products Inc. Life Raft RAF 1206-( ) and RAF1210-( ), Qualification
Report No. 1204, dated July 19, 1999

¢. Survival Products Inc. Life Raft RAF1206-( ) and RAF1210-( ), Component
Maintenance Manual 25-60-05 with Illustrated Parts List, dated July 19, 1999.

d. Survival Products Inc. Forms $214 and S215 submitted with your August 23,
1999, application letter.
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Effective this date, you are authorized to identify the aforementioned Life Rafis with the
applicable TSO markings in accordance with 14 CFR, Part 21. 607(d).

This authorization is not transferable to another person or location and is effective until
surrendered, withdrawn or otherwise terminated by the Administrator.

Your responsibilities as a holder of a TSO authorization are outlited in 14 CFR, part 21,

subpart O, and 14 CFR, part 21.3. Any design change made to the TSO’d items must be
forwarded to this office as outlined in 14 CFR, part 21.611, with minor change intervals

not to exceed six months.

The Systems Engineer for your program is Gunnar Berg, telephone number
(770) 703-6074. The Technical Information Specialist is Lorraine Bush, telephone

number (770) 703-6044.

Sincerely,

Robert R. Goodall
Senior Engineer, Systems
Atlanta Aircraft Certification Office
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